

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 17, 2009

Attn: John F. Adams
Raytheon Company
2620 Flagstone Court
Shelby, NC 28152

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear John F. Adams,

This refers to application, File No. 0496-EX-PL-2008, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This request to use the frequency band 340-399.9 MHz require prior coordination with the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency, (DARPA) and coordinate through proper channels for their approval. If you still wish to pursue this testing, you must first prior coordinate with DARPA and then submit confirmation of their approval when you re-file.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 8168

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch